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From: Meagan Leach

To: Phyllis Beaulieu (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Cc: John Hussey

Subject: FW: City of Iqaluit - Water license renewal

Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 8:11:44 AM
Attachments: Executive Summary.pdf

Hi Phyllis,

Please see the email below for written confirmation that a land use plan conformity review
is not required by the Nunavut Planning Commission for the City’s water license renewal
application.

Sincerely,

Meagan Leach

Director of Engineering and Sustainability
City of Iqaluit

PO Box 460

Igaluit, NU, XOA OHO

T: 867-979-6363 ext. 226

From: Christopher Tickner [mailto:ctickner@nunavut.ca]
Sent: October-05-12 3:57 PM

To: Meagan Leach

Cc: Brian Aglukark

Subject: RE: City of Iqgaluit - Water license renewal

Good afternoon Meagan,

Thank you for your email.

Based on the coordinates below and the information contained in the attached Executive
Summary, the proposed project falls outside the boundaries of the two approved land use plans

currently administered by the NPC. As such, no further review is required by the NPC at this time.

Please accept this as written confirmation that an NPC conformity review is not required for the
proposed project at this time.

Please contact me should you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Christopher



mailto:M.Leach@city.iqaluit.nu.ca
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Executive Summary
City of Iqaluit Water License Renewal Application

The City of Igaluit (City) is submitting an Application for Water License Renewal for its Type “A” Water
License (3AM-1QA0611) because no changes to water use or waste disposal previously authorized are
being requested at this time. As per the terms of this license, the City wishes to continue:

e Water use from Lake Geraldine to a maximum of 1,100,000 m3/year,

e Solid waste management at the West 40 Landfill, and

e Wastewater management at the West 40 Wastewater Treatment Plant and backup Sewage
Lagoon.

Over the term of its last license, the City has invested considerable time and resources to move towards
achieving compliance with its License:

e The Lake Geraldine Dam Safety Review was completed in 2006;

e Dam Safety Inspections (DSI) were completed on Lake Geraldine Dam in 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012;

e Work was undertaken to address DSI all recommendations:

o Anunderwater survey of dam completed was in 2010,

o Adam grouting program was completed in 2011 to address observed leakage areas
identified in 2009 DSI,
The Operation and Safety Manual, Logbook and Permanent File was updated in 2011,
The Lake Geraldine Emergency Preparedness Plan is currently under development and is
expected to be complete in early 2013, and

o The North Berm Repairs Project is scheduled to be complete in 2012 to address the
related 2011 DSI recommendation;

e Dam Safety Inspections of the Sewage Lagoon were completed in 2006, 2009, 2011;

e A Technical Overview of 2005 Secondary Sewage Treatment Design was completed in 2011 to
determine the work required to update the design to meet current needs and regulatory
requirements;

e A funding application for priority municipal infrastructure projects has been submitted to the
Government of Nunavut (includes upgrading the Wastewater Treatment Plant, which is
currently on hold due to funding constraints);

e Sewage Lift Stations #1 and #2 were completely renovated in 2006 and 2011, respectively (the
new control system and backup generator reduce the likelihood of a sewage spill at these new
facilities);

e Water management improvements at the West 40 Landfill were completed in 2006 and 2011;

e A Water Management and Treatment Options Report for the West 40 Landfill was completed in
2011;

e A Sewage Sludge Management Composting Pilot Project was undertaken in 2006; and

e The Sludge Management Operation and Maintenance Manual completed in 2006.







Moving forward, the City remains committed to continuing its work towards compliance. Currently, the
following work is underway:

e The Igaluit Waste Management Project, which includes:
o the development of a new Solid Waste Management Plan,
o the identification of a new solid waste management site, and
o the development of a Decommissioning Plan for the West 40 Landfill;
o The development of the Lake Geraldine Dam Emergency Preparedness Plan (to be complete in
early 2013);
e The development of a Water Balance (contract to be awarded in October 2012); and,

e The development of a Supplementary Water Supply Plan and Preliminary Design (contract to be
awarded in October 2012).

As indicated above, the City is currently in the planning phase for new solid waste management facilities
and a supplementary water supply. Once the necessary information is ready, the City plans on
submitting the required Application for Water License Amendments.









Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP

Nunavut Planning Commission

P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO
Phone: (867) 983-4634

Fax: (867) 983-4626

Website: www.nunavut.ca

From: Meagan Leach [mailto:M.Leach@scity.igaluit.nu.ca]
Sent: October-02-12 10:20 AM

To: Christopher Tickner

Cc: Brian Aglukark

Subject: RE: City of Iqaluit - Water license renewal

Hi Christopher,

Here are the coordinates for the facilities:

West 40 Landfill: Latitude: (63° 43’ 58.15” N) Longitude: (68° 32’ 08.54” W)
Water Treatment Plant: Latitude: (63° 45’ 12.24” N) Longitude: (68° 30’ 22.79" W)
Wastewater Treatment Plant: Latitude: (63° 44’ 45.15" N) Longitude: (68° 32’ 19.80" W)

| have a map, but it is too big to attach. If these coordinates are not sufficient, please let me know and
I will get a smaller map to send you.

Thanks,
Meagan

Meagan Leach

Director of Engineering and Sustainability
City of Iqaluit

PO Box 460

Igaluit, NU, XOA OHO

T: 867-979-6363 ext. 226
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